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From: Miller, Debra
Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2012 11:07 AM
To: Trefethen, Jean; Davis (WCD), Jennifer; Stokes, Tracey; Hsueh, Kevin; Persinko, Andrew; 

McConnell, Keith; Lancaster, Thomas
Subject: The attached letter to R. Twohatchet re:  Marsland Section 106 was dated and dispatched on 

September 5, 2012.  It will be publicly available on September 12, 2012.

 
 
View ADAMS P8 Properties ML12248A342 
Open ADAMS P8 Package (Letter to Chairman Ronald "Dawes" Twohatchet re: Marsland Section 106 ) 
 
 
Debbie Miller, Administrative Assistant 
Division of Waste Management  
  and Environmental Protection 
Office of Federal and State Materials  
and Environmental Management Programs 
301-415-8727 
debra.miller@nrc.gov 
 
 

 
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  CrowButte_Marsland_Public  
Email Number:  21  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (9C2386A0C0BC584684916F7A0482B6CA96078F73D1)  
 
Subject:   The attached letter to R. Twohatchet re:  Marsland Section 106 was dated and 
dispatched on September 5, 2012.  It will be publicly available on September 12, 2012.  
Sent Date:   9/5/2012 11:06:33 AM  
Received Date:  9/5/2012 11:06:45 AM  
From:    Miller, Debra 
 
Created By:   Debra.Miller@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"Trefethen, Jean" <Jean.Trefethen@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Davis (WCD), Jennifer" <Jennifer.DavisWCD@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Stokes, Tracey" <Tracey.Stokes@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Hsueh, Kevin" <Kevin.Hsueh@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Persinko, Andrew" <Andrew.Persinko@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"McConnell, Keith" <Keith.McConnell@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Lancaster, Thomas" <Thomas.Lancaster@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQCLSTR02.nrc.gov  
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Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
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